TO: Ronald L. Ballard, Chief
Environmental Projects Branch 1
Division of Site Safety §
Environmental Analysis
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

FROM: STATE CLEARINGHOUSE
OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET
INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS DIVISION
270 WASHINGTON STREET, S.W.
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30334

DATE: January 15, 1979

SUBJECT: RECEIPT NEGATIVE DECLARATION/ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT OR
DRAFT/FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT

APPLICANT: t. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

PROJECT: Final EIS, Part III (NUREG 0502) STN 50-437
Floating Nucleur Plants

STATE CLEARINGHOUSE CONTROL NUMBER: 79-01-15-01
OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET CONTACT: C. Badger/S. Williams

The environmental information for the above project was received by the State Clear-
inghouse on January 15, 1979 :

The State-level review on this project has been initiated and every effort is being
made to insure prompt action. The document will be carefully evaluated relative to
its consistency with State economic, social, physical goels, policies, plans, objec-
tives and programs. You m2y expect to be informed by the State Clear1nghouse of the
results of the initial review by February 15, 1979

In future correspondance regarding this document, please include the State Clearing-
house Control Number shown above. If you have any questions concerning this project,
please call us at (404) 656-3855 or (404) 656-3829.
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